Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 11:02 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: OD CLAIMS FOR SFA 8798 C -DOA: 8/12/19
Hi Veron,

Refer below on the comment made by insurance

Labour 2 insurance already been awarded, as for labour 14, premium provide the chassis alignment report copy. With
that labour 14 approved.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

572474
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From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 December, 2019 11:37 AM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; '‘Boo seng yak'; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR SFA 8798 C -DOA: 8/12/19

Hi all,

With regards on this case,
Refer to Insurer’s remark below

Labour no.14 to be removed as labour no. 2 had already awarded. Should vehicle body structural
measurement is not within specification measurement, it must be supported with chassis alignment
report to prove before awarding labour no. 14. Re-inspection require for checked / hidden and
supplementary parts and labour. Before paint photos require for Side Panel Frame RH, Front / Rear RH
Door.

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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